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	Number
	RFP Reference
	Question

	1
	H.9.2.2 
	Section H.9.2.2 requires Bidders to submit certified annual reports, financial statements, their last interim financial statement, and other evidence of financial status. Would it be acceptable to include the annual reports and interim reports on the electronic copy of the proposal only?  These reports for the last three years can be voluminous for publicly traded companies.

	2
	H.7.2, H.7.6, and M.4 
	Section H.7.2 states “"Technical Proposal" refers to the Technical Section, General Requirements, Enterprise Architecture, Technical, Quality, and Performance within this Solicitation.”

However, in checklist item M.4, the EA methodology is listed as part of the business proposal.  Please confirm that the State is only expecting responses about enterprise architecture in Part III – Technical Proposal.

	3
	H.6.5 (p76), H.7.5 (p78), M4 & M5 (p88)
	Both Sections H.6.5 and H.7.5 state the same requirement: "Bidder provides its SOA concepts, including plans, activities, tools, controls, and best practices for incorporating SOA in the DHS environment."  M.4 Part II - Business Proposal has checklist item of "Provide your SOA concepts" while M.5 Part III - Technical Proposal does not. 

Should this SOA requirement only be responded to within Part II - Business Proposal? 

	4
	M.2 Checklist
	Function point analysis requirements are not mentioned in the Administration Proposal requirements or anywhere else in the RFP, but the M.2 Administration Proposal checklist does specify a Function Point Analysis being required. Function Point Counts are typically performed during a system implementation project once requirements of interfaces, reports, screens, etc. are defined for the project. Additionally, Function Point Counts take a significant time to complete, and, in a technical industry increasingly becoming more component-based and service-oriented, are less meaningful, especially with true enterprise systems. Would the State please consider removal of the Function Point Count checklist item for this RFP?

	5
	Attachment D, Req. K.6.1.2 and other implementation like requirements
	The following requirement seems to be intended for the implementation scope and not for the scope of this procurement “K.6.1.2.  Re-engineer and demonstrate how common business functions will work in the Enterprise System environment; and re-engineer all OKDHS business functions that are not common to be efficient, standardized, and meet all federal and State of Oklahoma rules and regulations”.  Please confirm that this requirement is not in scope for the current RFP and would be a requirement for the subsequent Implementation work.

	6
	Attachment 2
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Please confirm that the in scope deliverables for this solicitation and the corresponding pricing is limited to the Requirements/Deliverables listed in the relevant sections under F. Solicitation Primary Specifications – F4, F6, F8, F12, F17, F19, F21, and F23.  

	7
	F.2; Attachment 2 
	Please clarify how the ‘Project Management Requirements’ (and associated deliverables) listed in Section F.2 should be priced as the Price Summary Chart (A3) does not have a line item for this set of deliverables.

	8
	H.6.7; Attachment E
	The instructions for Attachment E (in Section H.6.7) ask Bidders to include marketing materials at the module level. Bidders will likely have marketing material at the solution level that would span many, if not all, modules. Would the State consider allowing Bidders to centralize the marketing materials in the General module section OR create a separate section for all marketing materials?

	9
	G.5.4.12
	In G.5.4.12, the State has asked Bidders to provide a laptop for a period of 30 days with the Enterprise Software Solution loaded on it. As it is not feasible for a fully functioning Enterprise Human Services System to be reliably loaded onto a single laptop, can the state please confirm that the State will accept a laptop that has been configured to access a secure demo environment of the Enterprise Software Solution.  Alternatively, would the State accept a clickable offline demo of the Solution to allow it to be loaded on a single laptop? 

	10
	D.1.1.1
	Per the State’s direction in Section D.1.1.1 of providing references for experience in implementing projects of similar nature and/or size, we assume that the State is seeking callable references that are U.S. based only, given the unique regulatory and legal environments that exist within the U.S. versus international references. For example, U.S. child support Federal regulations (45 CFR) include more robust establishment and IV-A recovery requirements than what non U.S. projects may require.  
Please confirm we should provide U.S. references to meet this requirement.






